TENNECO OIL COMPANY - P. 0. BOX 1031 « 1800 WILCO BUILDING + MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

February 15, 1966

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: J.D. Ramey

Reference: Request for Allowable on R.L. Mosley #1
330 FEL & 1650 FSL, Sec. 34, T-24-5, R-37-E,
ILea County, New Mexico, Justis Blinebry Production

Gentlemen:

The captioned well was treated down the casing with 30,000 gallons refined
0oil and 45,000/ sand. This work was reported on C-103 deted February 9,1966.

The load oil was recovered by flowing through the casing. After the locad
cil was recovered, the well was produced to allow the formation to clean up
prior to killing and runaning tubing.

The well will be killed today and tubing installed tomorrow. As soon as
the tubing is landed, the well will be swabbed off and allowed to clean up.

We would appreciate your approval of an allowable as requested on the
attached C-104, so that the purchaser can move the oil waich is now in the
storage tanks. This will allow storage so that the well can be produced
immediately after tubing is landed. This tubing depth will be reported on
C-103.

Your kind attention to this will be appreciated.
Yours very truly,
TENNECO OIL COMPANY
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A. W. Leng ,
District Production Superintendent
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